Use this rubric and these questions to help you decide which
person should get the greatest share of the treasure. (Allocate points from 1 to 3).

Team Highest
Bidder
Considerations

3 = (high -best) 2 = (medium - middle) 1 (low - least)

How fair is this choice for
both pizza places?

Does this choice help the
people of the town?

Is this choice based on
giving both an equal
chance?

Does this choice think
about which pizza tastes
the best for people in the
town?

Will this choice help the
pizza business survive in
the future?

Does this choice
encourage the quality of
pizza to improve?

Overall, does this choice
set a good example to
others in the town?

Once complete, add up each column and put the sum in the boxes below.

Total

Extension Question

Numbers aren’t everything!
Is there any additional information we would want to consider before making a decision?

Rank who you believe
should get to rent the
property.




